City of Green

Mayor’s Office
Gerard Neugebauer, Mayor
1755 Town Park Blvd — PO Box 278, Green, Ohio 44232-0278
Phone (330) 896-6602 Fax (330) 896-6612

To: Green City Council

From: Mayor Gerard Neugebauer

Date: December 2, 2020

Re: 2021 Board & Commission Appointments

The terms of several Board and Commission members expire on December 31, 2020. | have made the following
recommendations for Mayoral appointments, all of which are reappointments. | ask for council’s approval at the
December 8, 2020 council meeting:

Board of Zoning Appeals
I recommend the reappointment of Robert Incorvati to the Board of Zoning Appeals for another five-year term.

Planning & Zoning Commission

I recommend the reappointment of Cristy Ludrosky and Jeananne Chadsey (alternate) to the Planning & Zoning
Commission for another five-year term.

Design Review Board
I recommend the reappointment of Chris McMahan to the Design Review Board for another two-year term.

Historic Preservation Commission
I recommend the reappointment of Mary Tanner to the Historic Preservation Commission for another five-year term.

I would like to swear all these individuals in at or before their first respective meeting. If you have any questions, please
let me know.
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